CORRESPONDENCE
7/19/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 05946-2017

Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 12:08 PM

To: 'McKee, Scott'

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Email Address Update- Ormond Beach Mayor- RE: Dockets 20170093-EI and

20170096-EI

Good afternoon Mr. Mckee,

We are in receipt of your attached change of information. We are forwarding your message to Nonnye Grant as she
updates the company information in our Master Commission Directory. If she has any questions, she will be in contact
with you.

Thank you for your information.

Brandy Butler

Commission Deputy Clerk I
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-7123

From: McKee, Scott [mailto:Scott.McKee@ormondbeach.orq]

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 11:44 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Email Address Update- Ormond Beach Mayor- RE: Dockets 20170093-El and 20170096-El

Ms. Stauffer,

Our office received a facsimile regarding the above referenced docket numbers, requesting the updated email
address for the Mayor of Ormond Beach. Please find the updated contact information below.

Ormond Beach Mayor

Bill Partington

Email: bill.partington@ormondbeach.org
Phone: 386-871-8232

Please let me know if you need any additional information.
Best regards,

J. Scott McKee
City Clerk

22 South Beach Street | Ormond Beach, FL 32175
Main: (386) 676.3297| Direct: (386) 676-3340



Fax: (386) 676.3330
Email: scott.mckee@ormondbeach.org

é Please consider the environment before printing this email

Notice:
Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public-records request, do not send
electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.





